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Memorandum  
  
To:   Honorable Members of the Board of Supervisors  
  
From:   San Francisco Department of Public Health  
  
Date:  July 23, 2024  
  
Re: Participation Agreement - Retroactive - Federal Centers for Medicare & Medicaid 

Services - Innovative Dementia Program - Anticipated Revenue to the City 
$3,500,000 

  

  
This Resolution seeks retroactive authorization for the Board of Supervisors to approve the new 
Participation Agreement between the GUIDE program and the San Francisco Department of Public Health 
(DPH).  
 
This participation agreement is retroactive due to delays in agreement finalization between the (CMS) 
GUIDE Program and the City Attorney’s Office (CAT). Following extensive discussions between DPH, GUIDE, 
and CAT about the timeline for participation agreement implementation, GUIDE and DPH came to an 
agreement on the participation terms on 6/5/24. Once the participation agreement was finalized, DPH 
completed administrative processes and submitted the packet to the BOS for introduction on 9/3/2024.    
 
We respectfully request retroactive approval for this item.  
 
  

 


